N
[ Westminster BOARD OF EDUCATION
W schools SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 40 (NEW WESTMINSTER)

REGULAR OPEN MEETING OF THE BOARD
Tuesday, April 25, 2017
7:30 pm - School Board Office

Location: 811 Ontario Street, New Westminster
(corner of 8" Street and Royal Avenue)

The New Westminster School District recognizes and acknowledges the Qayqayt First Nations, as well as all
Coast Salish peoples, on whose traditional and unceded territories we live, we learn, we play and we do our work.

AGENDA

One minute silence in honour of “Day of Mourning for Workers Killed and Injured on the Job

1. ADOPTION OF THE AGENDA

2. APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES

a) Approval of Minutes from the March 28, 2017 Regular Meeting Encl Pg 1
b) Approval of Minutes from the April 11, 2017 Special Meeting Encl Pg 4
c) Business Arising from the Minutes

3. VISITORS

4. CORRESPONDENCE FOR ACTION
a) DPAC re Increased Engagement with Parents Encl Pg 5

Recommendation: THAT the Board of Education of School District No. 40 (New Westminster) hold
its monthly Education Policy and Planning Committee meetings at New Westminster Schools on a
rotational basis hosted by the respective school’s Parent Advisory Committee.

5. CORRESPONDENCE FOR INFORMATION
a) City of New Westminster re Sanctuary Schools Policy Encl Pg 7

6. BOARD COMMITTEE REPORTS

a) Education Policy and Planning Committee, April 4, 2017
i Comments from the Committee Chair, Trustee Ewen

ii. Approval of the April 4, 2017 Education Policy and
Planning Committee Minutes Encl Pg 8

Recommendation: THAT the Board of Education of School District No. 40 (New
Westminster) approve the minutes from the April 4, 2017 Education Policy & Planning
Committee meeting.




The Board of Education of School District No. 40 (New Westminster) April 25, 2017 Regular Meeting Agenda Page 2

10.

b) Operations Policy and Planning Committee, April 11, 2017

i Comments from the Committee Chair, Trustee Janzen

i. Approval of the April 11, 2017 Operations Policy and
Planning Committee Minutes Encl Pg 9

Recommendation: THAT the Board of Education of School District No. 40 (New
Westminster) approve the minutes from the April 11, 2017 Operations Policy & Planning
Committee meeting.

ii. Report on Home Learners Program Portable (P. Duncan)
iii. Report on AEDs (Automated External Defibrillators) (P. Duncan) Enc/ Pg 16

iv. Operating Budget 2017/18 (K. Lorenz) Encl Pg 18

Recommendation #1: THAT the Board of Education of School District No. 40 (New
Westminster) accept three readings, reconsideration and final approval of the 2017/18
Operating Budget at the April 25, 2017 Regular Board Meeting.

Recommendation #2: THAT the Board of Education of School District No. 40 (New
Westminster) approve first and second reading of the 2017/18 Operating Budget as
presented.

Recommendation #3: THAT the Board of Education of School District No. 40 (New
Westminster) approve the third reading, reconsideration and final adoption of the 2017/18
Operating Budget as presented.

V. Board Policy Handbook - attached

THAT the Board of Education of School District No. 40 (New Westminster) approve the
revised Board Policy Handbook, effective April 25, 2017.

REPORTS SENIOR MANAGEMENT

a) Queensborough Busing Report (K. Lorenz) Encl Pg 33
b) Draft 2017/18 School Board/Committee Meeting Schedule (P. Duncan) Encl Pg 35

OTHER BUSINESS
Audit Committee (M. Ewen) Encl Pg 37

THAT the Board of Education of School District No. 40 (New Westminster) direct the
Superintendent report to the May Operations Committee on a proposed process, including
timelines and composition for the establishment of an Audit Committee.

TRUSTEE REPORTS

QUESTION PERIOD (15 minutes)

Questions to the Chair on matters that arose during the meeting.




The Board of Education of School District No. 40 (New Westminster) April 25, 2017 Regular Meeting Agenda Page 2

11.  NOTICE OF MEETINGS

May 2, 2017: Education Policy & Planning Committee, 7:30 pm — School Board Office
May 16, 2017: Operations Policy & Planning Committee, 7:30 pm — School Board Office
May 23, 2017: Special Board Meeting re Mission, Vision & Values, 6:30 pm

May 30, 2017: School Board Meeting, 7:30 pm — School Board Office

12.  REPORTING OUT FROM IN-CAMERA MEETING

13.  ADJOURNMENT




f\ New
= Westminster

NG MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MEETING OF THE
W schools TR ROARD OF FRTICATION

NEW WESTMINSTER BOARD OF EDUCATION

HELD TUESDAY. MARCH 28, 2017 AT 7:30 P.M.
SCHOOL BOARD OFFICE, 800 ONTARIO STREET

PRESENT: Ms.J. Campbell, Trustee Ms. J. Grant, Associate Superintendent
Mr. M. Ewen, Trustee Mr. K. Lorenz, Secretary Treasurer
Mr. C. Cook, Trustee
Mr. M. Gifford, Vice Chair Ms. B. Basden, Recording Secretary
Mr. J. Janzen, Trustee
Ms. M. Lalji, Trustee

Ms. K. Slade-Kerr, Chair

Chair Slade-Kerr recognized and acknowledged the Qayqayt First Nations, as well as the Coast Salish
peoples, on whose traditional and unceded territories we live, we learn, we play and we do our work.

1. ADOPTION OF THE AGENDA

Moved and Seconded: 2017-03

THAT the Board of Education of School District No. 40 (New Westminster) adopt the
agenda for the March 28, 2017 Regular School Board meeting as amended by adding
Sa)ii) Correspondence from the New Westminster & District Labour Council.

Carried Unanimously.

2. APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES

a) Board Meeting Minutes for Approval:
Moved and Seconded: 2017-033

THAT the Board of Education of School District No. 40 (New Westminster) approve
the minutes from the February 28, 2017 School Board meeting as presented.
Carried Unanimously.

b) Business Arising from the Minutes

There was no business arising from the minutes.
3. STUDENT RECOGNITIION

Hannah Brine, Ecole Glenbrook Middle School student, was recognized for her poetry published
in a book titled 65: A Book of Poems. Hannah read one of her favourite poens from her book
that was published in honour of her cousin Eva Markvoort who lost her battle with Cystic
Fibrosis in 2010. All proceeds from the sale Hannah’s book will be donated to the Cystic
Fibrosis Foundation.

4. VISITORS

Visitors were welcomed and provided the opportunity to address the Board.




Open Board Meeting
March 28, 2017

5. CORRESPONDENCE

The Board received correspondence from the BC Professional Fire Fighters’ Association;
community members related to the district’s Sanctuary Schools Policy; and from the New
Westminster District & Labour Council.

Moved and Seconded: 2017-034

THAT the Board of Education for School District No. 40 (New Westminster) declare
April 28" as the Official Day of Mourning for Workers Killed and Injured on the
Job”; AND THAT in honour of the Day of Mourning the Board will observe one
minute of silence at the April 25, 2017 Regular Board Meeting.

Carried Unanimously.

6. BOARD COMMITTEE REPORTS

a) Combined Education and Operations Policy & Planning Committee

i Education Committee Chair Michael Ewen, provided an update from the
Combined Education & Operations Policy and Planning Committee meeting held
March 7, 2017.

ii. Approval of the March 7, 2017 Combined Education & Operations Policy and
Planning Committee Minutes.

Moved and Seconded: 2017-03

THAT the Board of Education of School District No. 40 (New Westminster)
approve the minutes from the March 7, 2017 Education Policy and Planning
Committee meeting as amended to indicate when Committee Chair Ewen
stepped down as Chair and replaced with Board Chair Slade-Kerr.

Carried Unanimously.

7. REPORTS FROM SENIOR MANAGEMENT

a) District Calendar 2017/18
Moved and Seconded: ’ i

THAT the Board of Education of School District No. 40 (New Westminster) approve
the District Calendar 2017/18 as presented.

Carried Unanimously.

b) 2017/18 Provincial Funding Grant Announcement

Secretary Treasurer Lorenz provided an update on the 2017/18 Provincial Funding Grant
Announcement.




Open Board Meeting
March 28, 2017

c) 2017/18 Five-Year Capital Plan Bylaw

Moved and Seconded: 2017-03

THAT the Board of Education of School District No. 40 (New Westminster) accept
three readings, reconsideration and final adoption of Capital Bylaw No. 17/18-CP-
SD40-01.

Carried Unanimously.

Moved and Seconded: ’. B

THAT the Board of Education of School District No. 40 (New Westminster) approve
first and second reading of Capital Bylaw No. 17/18-CP-SD40-01.
Carried Unanimously.

Moved and Seconded: m
THAT the Board of Education of School District No. 40 (New Westminster) approve
third reading, reconsideration and final adoption of Capital Bylaw No. 17/18-CP-
SD40-01.
Carried Unanimously.
8. TRUSTEE REPORTS
Trustees spoke to the various meetings and events they attended over the past month.
9. QUESTION PERIOD

Members of the public were provided the opportunity to ask questions of the Board.

10. NOTICE OF MEETINGS

11. REPORTING OUT FROM IN-CAMERA MEETING

12. ADJOURNMENT

The meeting be adjourned at 8:40 pm

Chairperson

Secretary Treasurer




r\ New
‘\\\ \éVe;tmlinster MINUTES OF THE SPECIAL MEETING OF THE
SNDOLS NEW WESTMINSTER BOARD OF EDUCATION

HELD TUESDAY, APRIL 11, 2016 AT 7:25 P.M.
SCHOOL BOARD OFFICE, 811 ONTARIO STREET

PRESENT: Ms.J. Campbell, Trustee Mr. P. Duncan, Superintendent of Schools
Mr. C. Cook, Trustee Mr. K. Lorenz, Secretary Treasurer
Mr. E. Ewen, Trustee
Mr. M. Gifford, Vice Chair Ms. B. Basden, Recording Secretary

Mr. J. Janzen, Trustee
Ms. M. Lalji, Trustee
Ms. K. Slade-Kerr, Chair

Chair Slade-Kerr recognized and acknowledged the Qayqayt First Nations, as well as all Coast Salish
peoples, on whose traditional and unceded territories we live, we learn, we play and we do our work.

1. ADOPTION OF THE AGENDA
Moved and Seconded: m

THAT the Board of Education of School District No. 40 (New Westminster) adopt the
agenda for the April 11, 2017 Special Open Board Meeting as amended by adding 2b)
Approval of Purchase Order #1561 (Stephen McNicholls Consulting).

Carried Unanimously.

2. APPROVAL OF PURCHASE ORDERS OVER $100.000

a) A.P. Floors ($170,624.44)
Moved and Seconded: 2017-041

THAT the Board of Education of School District No. 40 (New Westminster) approve
Purchase Order No. 1453 to A.P. Floors, in the amount of $170,624.44 for flooring
materials and labour for Lord Kelvin Elementary School.

Carried Unanimously.

b) Stephen McNicolls Consulting ($123,200.00)

Moved and Seconded:

THAT the Board of Education of School District No. 40 (New Westminster) approve
Purchase Order No. 1561 to Stephen McNicolls Consulting, in the amount of
$123,200.00 for Mechanical Consulting Services at Lord Tweedsmuir Elementary

School, for HVAC upgrade.
Carried Unanimously.

3. ADJOURNMENT

The meeting adjourned at 7:30 pm

Chairperson

Secretary Treasurer




New Westminster School Board Chair Kelly Slade-Kerr
New Westminster School Board

811 Ontario Street

New Westminster

V3M 0J7

Dear New Westminster School Board Chair Slade-Kerr,

I am writing on behalf of the New Westminster District Parent Advisory
Council to request that, as Chairperson for the New Westminster School
Board, you will bring forward two ideas with the potential to increase
engagement between parents and the New Westminster School Board.

| have discussed these ideas with Superintendent Pat Duncan and it is at
his suggestion that | am writing to you to bring this forward to the other
school board trustees.

The engagement ideas are as follows:

That the Education Policy Committee Board meetings be conducted at
local New Westminster schools on a rotational basis and hosted by the
respective schools’ Parent Advisory Committee.

That the New Westminster School Board Facebook page be reactivated
and updated on a frequent basis to impart information to those parents on
Facebook.

Ideally both of these initiatives would be implemented for the 2017/18
school year.

Please let me know if and when you will bring this forward for the
consideration of the New Westminster School Board and if you request my
presence at the meeting.



Thank you for considering these ideas.

Sincerely,

Karon Trenaman
New Westminster District Parent Advisory Chair

CC Superintendent Pat Duncan



r\ New
‘\\\ \évceﬁéralsnsmr School District No. 40 (New Westminster)

Supplement to: REGULAR BOARD MEETING

Date: April 25, 2017

Submitted by: Kelly Slade-Kerr and Mark Gifford

item: Requiring Action For Information [_]
SUBJECT: DPAC Correspondence re Engagement
Background:

The attached correspondence was delivered to the Chair of the Board on April 9, 2017 with a
request that it be brought to the attention of the Board. The District Parent Advisory Council
has two proposals to increase engagement between parents and the School Board: (a)
Education Policy and Planning Committee meetings be conducted at New Westminster Schools
on a rotational basis and hosted by the respective school’s Parent Advisory Committee and (b)
the New Westminster School Board Facebook page be reactivated and be updated on a
frequent basis to provide information to those parents on Facebook.

The Board is interested in increasing parent engagement. The Superintendent advises that the
Communications Officer intends to re-active the district Facebook page for September 2017 as
part of the District’s communications plan. In our view, holding a monthly Board committee
meeting at local schools on a rotating basis in partnership with the school PAC is easy to
organize and will significantly enhance parent engagement.

Recommendation:

THAT the Board of Education for School District No. 40 (New Westminster) hold its
monthly Education Policy and Planning Committee meetings at New Westminster

Schools on a rotational basis hosted by the respective school’s Parent Advisory
Committee

¥ { Page1of1l



Jonathan X. Coté
Mayor

March 9, 2017

Pat Duncan

Superintendent of Schools

School District No. 40 (New Westminster)
811 Ontario Street

New Westminster, BC V3M 0J7

Dear Superintendent Duncan,
Re: Sanctuary Schools Policy

On behalf of New Westminster City Council, I am writing to congratulate you on the
unanimous approval of your Sanctuary Schools Policy, which officially recognizes that
students with precarious immigration status or no immigration status can access an
education in School District 40.

As the first school district in BC to adopt such a policy, School District 40 is a leader in
promoting a welcoming and safe place for all students. We are proud to stand with you
in supporting the values of inclusion and diversity.

Yours truly,

Jonathan X. Coté
Mayor

Office of the Mayor

Corporation of the City of New Westminster
511 Royal Avenue, New Westminster, BC - Canada V3L1Hg T (604) 5274522 F(604) 527 4594

www.newaestcity.ca



New MINUTES OF THE NEW WESTMINSTER BOARD OF EDUCATION
£ \Westminster FDUCATION POLICY & PLANNING COMMITTEE
W Schools HELD TUESDAY, APRIL 4, 2017 AT 7:30 PM.

SCHOOL BOARD OFFICE, 811 ONTARIO STREET, NEW WESTMINSTER

PRESENT: Mr. M. Ewen, Committee Chair Ms. J. Grant, Associate Superintendent
Mr. C. Cook, Trustee Mr. K. Lorenz, Secretary Treasurer
Mr. J. Janzen, Trustee Ms. M Naser, Director of Instruction, Learning & Innovation
Ms. M. Lalji, Trustee Mr. C. Nicholson, Director of Instruction, Learning Services
Ms. K. Slade-Kerr, Board Chair Ms. P. Samra, Recording Secretary

Regrets: Ms. J. Campbell, Trustee, Mr. M. Gifford, Trustee, Mr. P. Duncan, Superintendent of Schools

1. ADOPTION OF THE AGENDA

Moved and Seconded:

THAT the agenda for the April 4, 2017 Open Education Policy and Planning Committee
meeting be adopted as presented.

Carried Unanimously.
2. PRESENTATION

a) RCAP Project: Calling on the Medicine Wheel

RCAP teachers Caitlyn James and Kelly Ranford, presented the RCAP Project: Calling on the
Medicine Wheel, along with their students.

b) Digital Portfolio

Sonia Maglio, Marie Stevens and Amy Bothwell, teachers at the School District, introduced the digital
portfolio, FreshGrade.

3. REPORTS FROM SENIOR MANAGEMENT

a) Teaching and Learning in Diverse Classrooms

Associate Superintendent Janet Grant, Director of Instruction, learning & Innovation, Maryam Naser,
and Director of Instruction, Learning Services, Chris Nicholson, presented the priorities for the
coming year from the Techer and Learning in Diverse Classrooms document.

b) School Goals

Associate Superintendent Janet Grant shared the School Learning Plan Goals of each school
throughout the New Westminster School District.

4, ADJOURNMENT
The meeting adjourned at 9:30 PM.

Education Policy & Planning Committee

February 7, 2017




r\ New MINUTES OF THE NEW WESTMINSTER BOARD OF EDUCATION
~ ]

Westminster OPERATIONS POLICY & PLANNING COMMITTEE

W schools HELD TUESDAY, APRIL 11, 2017 AT 7:30 PM

SCHOOL BOARD OFFICE, 800 ONTARIO STREET

PRESENT: Ms. Jonina Campbell, Trustee Mr. P. Duncan, Superintendent of Schools
Mr. C. Cook, Trustee Mr. K. Lorenz, Secretary Treasurer
Mr. M. Ewen, Trustee
Mr. M. Gifford, Board Vice Chair Ms. B. Basden, Recording Secretary

Mr. J. Janzen, Committee Chair
Ms. M. Lalji, Trustee
Ms. K. Slade-Kerr, Board Chair

Chair Janzen recognized and acknowledged the Qayqayt First Nations, as well as all Coast Salish

peoples, on whose traditional and unceded territories we live, we learn, we play and we do our work.

1.

ADOPTION OF THE AGENDA

Moved and Seconded:

THAT the agenda for the April 11, 2017 Open Operations Policy and Planning
Committee meeting be as amended by adding 2b) Home Learners Program
Delegation.

Carried Unanimously.

DELEGATION
a) DPAC re AEDs (Automated External Defibrillators)

Beth Ott, New Westminster DPAC Past Chair, attended the meeting with Chris Chong from St.
John’s Ambulance, to promote the use of AEDs (Automated External Defibrillators) in district
schools.

Trustee Cook requested the issue of AED’s be referred to staff for a report.
b) Home Learners Program

A delegation or parents and staff from the Home Learners Program attended the meeting
regarding the move of the portable on the Hume Park site.
Moved and Seconded:

THAT the Board of Education for School District No. 40 (New Westminster) direct
senior staff to bring a report to the Board at their April 25" meeting on the issue of
moving the portable currently located at Hume Park.

Carried Unanimously.

10




Operations Policy and Planning Committee
April 11, 2017

3. DRAFT BUDGET 2017/18

The Committee received a number of documents as background information for the Budget
2017/18 presentation. Secretary Lorenz highlighted sections of the budget and responded to
questions from the Trustees.

Moved and Seconded:

THAT the Operations Policy and Planning Committee recommend that the Board of
Education of School District No. 40 (New Westminster) approve the 2017/18
Operating Budget as presented.

Carried Unanimously.

4. REPORTS FROM SENIOR MANAGEMENT
a) Monthly Financial Update at February, 28, 2017.

Secretary Treasurer Lorenz presented the Operating Fund — Year to Date Expense to Budget
Summary for the month ending February 28, 2017.

b) Maintenance & Capital Projects Update
The Committee received the monthly update on Maintenance and Capital Projects.
5. PROPOSED POLICY HANDBOOK REVIEW (cont’d)

Policy 11: BOARD DELEGATION OF AUTHORITY

Moved and Seconded:

THAT the Operations Policy and Planning Committee amend the Board Policy
Handbook Policy 11 “Board Delegation of Authority” under the preamble by adding:
“In the absence of Board policy in cases where an immediate administrative response
is required the Superintendent will: 1. If time permits, consult with the Board Chair
and Vice Chair; 2) Inform the Board as soon as is practicable and at the next regular
meeting, of the action taken and the nature of the emergent issues and, where
warranted, the need for policy in the event of future occurrences; and 3) The action
must be taken with regard for the tenor of the Board’s foundational statements.”
Motion Failed.

Policy 12: ROLE OF THE SUPERINTENDENT

Moved and Seconded:

THAT the Operations Policy and Planning Committee amend the Board Policy
Handbook Policy 12 “Role of the Superintendent” under “Background” by adding at
the end of the paragraph “The Superintendent shall:”

Carried Unanimously.

11





















































































